



Daily Maths Tasks

- Every day, please ensure your child accesses
 <u>DoodleMaths</u>. We check this throughout the week
 to monitor how individuals are progressing and to
 set specific 'added extra' tasks for pupils to
 complete. Please ensure your child also logs into
 <u>Numbots</u> to practise their fluency facts. Your child
 can access all of these programmes with their
 school logins.
- Moving forwards we are advising you to use the following website to work on daily maths video lessons. The materials on this website contain videos, quizzes and worksheets. The site has been backed by the government and has been created to support families with home learning during the coronavirus lockdown.
- Look at the section <u>Depth of numbers within 20.</u>

Please continue from lesson 6.

Daily English Tasks

Phonics

Please use the following link to carry out a <u>daily phonics</u> <u>session</u>. Continue on from your last session. The sessions are linked to the sounds and words in your Wonderful Word book.

Reading

- Every day spend at least 15 minutes reading. This can be reading a story to members of your family or sharing a book together.
- Monday read through Poem of the Week (this can be found on the school's Twitter page – link is <u>here</u>). Have a go at learning the poem throughout the week, then perform it to your family. They could maybe record you and email it to us.
- Read the extract of <u>Think Outside the Box</u> with an adult, as some words might be a bit tricky. What would you like to try that you haven't had a go at before? You might need to set up a username and password to access it.

Writing Choose one of the following:

- Complete the 5 lessons on The dragon who Lost his Voice <u>Oak Academy</u> (apologies if Oak Academy change the story again, if so please use the new story that they have added.)
- Complete a <u>Talk for Writing Home School unit</u> and complete it by the end of the week.

Daily Curriculum Task – Changes		Physical Activity
Monday	Science – Find out about animals and their young – what are they called. For example cats start off as kittens.	PE with Joe Wicks GoNoodle Cosmic Kids Yoga
Tuesday	Find out about <u>snowflakes</u> and how they change.	
Wednesday	Talk about moving to a new year group and what you would like to achieve in and out of school. <u>Next year I</u> will	
Thursday	Plan your dream <u>classroom</u> . What will you include?	
Friday	Make colour mixing <u>handprints</u> .	

Additional Learning Resources that you may find useful

- <u>Classroom Secrets Learning Packs</u> Reading, writing and maths activities for different ages.
- <u>White Rose Maths</u> online maths lessons. Watch a lesson video and complete the worksheet (can be downloaded and completed digitally).
- <u>https://uk.ixl.com/math/reception</u> There are interactive games to play and guides for parents.
- <u>Topmarks</u> Learning games and apps
- You Tube Jack Hartmann does a range of videos to help children learn number bonds.